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No.Ft.48-3690/2017 (FCA),.
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the .: 6 M,ﬂ\R 7‘-173«.
From: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Rampur
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Subject: Diversion of 12.9888 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s GEE
CEE Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd., for the construction of Kot Dogri (10
MW) Hydro Power Project within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest
Division, Distt. Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.

Memo
Please refer to your office Memo. No. 5529 dated 28.12.2022 on the

subject cited above.

2 Point wise reply as submitted to this office vide your above referred
communication is found incomplete. It has been found that information pertains to point
No. 1 & 2 has to be furnished by the office of CCF (WL) Shimla. As the information has
been asked by the Govt. of India, therefore, for submission of complete reply to Gol,
information pertaining to these point should be furnished to this office.
y o < _—
Nodal Officer-cum“APCCF(FCA)
¢ Olofr.CCF, H.P, Shimla.




